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sTATEOF souTHcAROLNA )R B CEIVED ¥/ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON N 10 )
20 )
STATE % ) \DcTMENTICASER: 2023683202027
vs. SC Court of Appealg
Bobby Ray Robbins ) AW 2022A3220500277
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 06/19/2022
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 7 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029
DOB: SS#: _";g CDR Code #: 3410
Address: )
City, State, ZIp: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* " sp# SC02138987 )
)

*CDLYesONoO CMVYesONo[ HazmatYes O No[O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or X PLEADS

TO:  Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature

In violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

0 NON-VIOLENT ® VIOLENT ﬂ SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
Defendant Waives Presentment
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

; Lesser Included
The charge is: O  Asindicted, X Offense, O

The pleais: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
103254 % );42 %ﬁ%ﬂm = %% /4 (Co94
i SC Bar # De endant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of lb days/months im‘e Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ;. provided thatdgeri the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[C] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

15 4 3/months
O To'include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

IE/ The Qefeni' nt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Bobby Ray Robbins INDICTMENT/CASE#:.  2023GS53202027

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [C] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A}{1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 2
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD [
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ . /]
. Presiding Judge: / 7// c ( // ‘ézi’\-/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ‘Pbé)u. @W@L ( A—T\ Judge Code: -~ @
Court Reporter: Y Gtaoy Jolhnson Sentence Date: 118 ]l3y — 0f,
L : ] “ T T LJ..a >
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"WITNESSES
Lexington Police Department

Kenneth G Heath

Law Enforcement Case #: 22002424

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3220500277

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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Foreperson 0?6}5 Jury ' S823
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DOCKET NO. 2023GS3202027

The State of South Carolina
County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAY TERM 2023

THE STATE
VS.

Bobby Ray Robbins

CDR #: 3410
Indictment for

Attempted Murder

§ 16-03-0029

Forepersoﬁ of Petit Jury
Date.. ~]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) Attempted Murder
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-03-0029

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 2023, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Bobby Ray Robbins in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about June 19,
2022, did, with the intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought,
either express or implied, to wit: he did shoot at a vehicle occupied oy
more than 15 times, in violation of §16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of

1876, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
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ELEVENTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

LEXINGTON, SALUDA, EDGEFIELD & MCCORMICK COUNTIES

LEXINGTON SALUDA  EDGEFIELD ¢ McCCORMICK
202 EAST MAIN STREET PosT OFFICE Box 1852
LEXINGTON, SC 29072 SARAH H. MAULDIN McCormick, SC 29835
(803) 785-8873 CIRcuUIT PuBLIC DEFENDER (864) 852-9555

JASON S. CHEHOSKI

CHIEF PuBLIC DEFENDER

June 6, 2024 RE CEr VED

JUN 10 2094
Bobby Ray Robbins — IM#00394265, F3B-0236-A
South Carolina Department of Corrections SC COUfT of Appe a[S
P.O. Box 21787
Columbia, SC 29210

Re: State vs. Bobby Ray Robbins.
Warrant: 2022A3220500277-80, 2022A3220500282-3,
2022A3220500286
Indictment: 2023GS3202027

Dear Bobby,

Please find enclosed a copy of the appeal that was filed on your behalf.
You however have 20 days of said notice, in which to respond if you have
additional support regarding your appeal. There is not a specific form for this,
you would send in letter form on regular paper if you have anything to add.
The Court's address is:

South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

With my warm personal regards, I remain.

s

Ste/phen/ R. Story
Assistant Public Defender

cc: Jenny A. Kitchings
Luke P. Pincelli
Robert M. Dudek



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
) INTHE COURT OF APPEALS
)
vs. ) Indictment No(s): 2023-GS-32-02027
)
)
BOBBY RAY ROBBINS. ) RECEI1 VED)
)
Defendant. ; JUN 10 2024
SC Court
RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION Of Appeals

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the undersigned asserts that he does not have a
good faith basis to believe that any issues are properly before the Court of Appeals, and
the undersigned did not object to the sentence or file a motion to reconsider the
sentence. Nevertheless, the undersigned consulted with the Appellant about his right to
appeal, and after consultation, the undersigned has filed the instant appeal at the
request of the Appellant because the Sixth Amendment requires counsel to follow the
Appellant's request. See Frazer v. South Carolina, 430 F.3d 696, 706 (4" Cir. 2005) (“A
defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal, even if frivolous, which counsel must
assist as ‘an active advocate on behalf of his client.”) (quoting Anders v. California, 386
U.S. 738, 744 (1967)).

Respectfully submitted,

StephenR. Story, /
Assistant Public Defender
202 East Main Street
Lexington, South Carolina
(803) 785-8873

Lexington, South Carolina
June 6, 2024





